

Caterina Gennaioli

Personal Details
School of Business and Management
Queen Mary University of London
Bancroft Building
Mile End Campus
London E1 4NS
E-mail: c.gennaioli@qmul.ac.uk

Current position
Visiting Senior Fellow, Grantham Research Institute, LSE. (Since Mar. 2024)
Associate Professor in Environmental Economics, School of Business and Management, Queen Mary University of London. (Since Sep. 2023)
Director of the Centre for Globalisation Research (CGR). (Since Sep. 2017)

Teaching and Research Fields
Environmental Economics, Political Economy, Development Economics.

Professional Experience
Visiting Scholar (Oct. 2023- Dec.2023), Smith School of Enterprise and the Environment and INET, University of Oxford.
Senior Lecturer in Economics (Sep 2019- August 2023), School of Business and Management, Queen Mary University of London.
Lecturer in Economics (Sep. 2016-Aug. 2019), School of Business and Management, Queen Mary University of London
Research Officer (Oct. 2011 – Aug. 2016), Grantham Research Institute, LSE.
Post-Doc Researcher (Sep. 2010 – Sep. 2011), Fondazione Eni Enrico Mattei, Milan.
Visiting Fellow (Sep. 2006 – Jan. 2007) at the Chief Economist Team of The Directorate General Competition (European Commission)

Academic Qualifications
PGCAP Fellowship, Centre for Academic and Professional Development, QMUL (2016-2018).
PhD in Economics. Bocconi University, Milan (2005-2010). Thesis Title: “Essays in Political Economy”. Thesis Committee: G. Tabellini, A. Alesina, E. La Ferrara, J. Shapiro.
Visiting PhD Student at University of Chicago (Sep. 2009 - Apr. 2010). Supervisor: Prof. Jesse Shapiro.
MSc. in Economics. Universitat Pompeu Fabra, Barcelona (2004-2005).
BSc in Economics. Bocconi University, Milan, (1999-2004). Theory and Economic Analysis.

Articles
Carattini, S., Fankhauser, S., Gao, J., Gennaioli, C., and Panzarasa, P. (2023), [What Does Network Analysis Teach Us About International Environmental Cooperation?](#), *Ecological Economics*, 205:107670.
Dechezlepretre A., Gennaioli C., Martin R., Muûls M. and Stoerk, T. (2022), [Searching for Carbon Leaks in Multinational Companies](#). *Journal of Environmental Economics and Management*.

Alesina, A., Gennaioli, C. and Lovo, S. (2019), [Public Goods and Ethnic Diversity: Evidence from Deforestation in Indonesia](#). *Economica*, 86: 32-66.

Gennaioli C. and Tavoni M. (2016), [Clean or Dirty Energy: Evidence of Corruption in the Renewable Energy Sector](#). *Public Choice*, Volume 166, Issue 3, pp 261–290.

Fankhauser S., Gennaioli C. and Collins M. (2016), [Do international factors influence the passage of climate change legislation?](#) *Climate Policy*, Vol 16, Issue 3, pp 318-331.

Doda B, Gennaioli C, Gouldson A, Grover D, Sullivan R. (2016), [Are Corporate Carbon Management Practices Reducing Corporate Carbon Emissions?](#), *Corporate Social Responsibility and Environmental Management*. **23**(5), pp. 257-270.

Fankhauser S., Gennaioli C. and Collins M. (2015), [The political economy of passing climate change legislation: Evidence from a survey](#). *Global Environmental Change*, Volume 35, November 2015, pp 52–61.

Book chapters

Clare, A., Fankhauser, S. and Gennaioli, C. 2017. The national and international drivers of climate change legislation. In: Averchenkova, Alina, Sam Fankhauser, and Michal Nachmany, eds. *Trends in Climate Change Legislation*. Edward Elgar Publishing, 2017.

Gennaioli, C., Martin, R., Muuls, M. 2013. Using micro data to examine causal effects of climate policy. In: *Handbook on Energy and Climate Change* (Roger Fouquet [ed.]), Edwards Elgar Publications.

Conference Proceedings

S. Carattini, S. Fankhauser, J. Gao, C. Gennaioli, P. Panzarasa (2019). [The global network of environmental agreements: A preliminary analysis](#). In [Proceedings of the Annual Bank Conference on Development Economics 2019 Multilateralism: Past, Present, and Future](#), June 17-18, 2019, Washington, DC. (Based on the paper later published in *Ecological Economics*)

Alesina, A., Gennaioli, C. and Lovo, S. (2018), [Public Goods and Ethnic Diversity: Evidence from Deforestation in Indonesia](#). In [Proceedings of the Annual Bank Conference on Development Economics 2018: Political Incentives and Development Outcomes](#), June 25-26, 2018, Washington, DC. (Based on the paper later published in *Economica*)

C. Gennaioli and M. Tavoni, "Wind energy and corruption; evidence from Italian data," *2012 9th International Conference on the European Energy Market*, Florence, Italy, 2012, pp. 1-9, doi: 10.1109/EEM.2012.6254702. (Based on the paper published in *Public Choice*)

Working Papers

Gennaioli, C., Kameshwara, K., and Lovo, S., 2024. The political economy of environmental regulation: evidence from sand mining in India.

Garg, T., Gennaioli, C., Lovo, S., and Singer, G. 2023. Can Competition Reduce Conflict?, CEGA Working Paper Series No. WPS-197. Center for Effective Global Action. University of California, Berkeley. Text. <https://doi.org/10.5072/FK2RJ4JP76>.

Gennaioli C. and Narciso G., 2023. Toxic Roads. Old version: TEP Working Paper No. 1817, CGR Working Paper 82.

Conferences and Presentations

2024: Research Seminar, School of Business and Management.

2023: University of Florence, Department of Economics (Invited Speaker). Annual Conference of the Italian Association of Development Economists (Naples).

Invited Panellist at the *"Fossil Fuel Phase Out and Climate Futures: Bringing Together Policy*

and Science" Conference organised by the Northeastern University London, panel session: *"International cooperation for global fossil fuel phase out*. Annual Conference of the Italian Association of Development Economists (Naples).

2022: Annual Conference of the Italian Association of Development Economists (Naples)

2021: Workshop on Political Economy of Power Relations (Invited speaker, IGIER Bocconi). Annual Workshop on Political Economy and Economic Development (CGR, Queen Mary University).

2020: Corruption & Climate Finance Webinar (Invited Speaker, U4 Anti-Corruption Resource Centre).

2019: (September) Department of Economics, University of Reading (Invited Speaker). NBER Political Economy Meeting, Boston (audience).

2018: Royal Economic Society, Annual Conference (University of Sussex). Workshop on Development Economics (QMUL). Workshop on African Economies (QMUL). Annual Bank Conference on Development Economics (World Bank). Annual Congress of the European Economic Association (Cologne). Workshop on the Theory and Empirics of Poverty, Inequality and Mobility (QMUL). Invited speaker at the roundtable "The Future of Sustainability Research" (King's College).

2017: Queen Mary, School of Economics and Finance. 1st POLECONUK Annual Conference (LSE). CSAE Conference (Oxford). Queen Mary, School of Business and Management. Conference of the Italian Association of Environmental and Resources Economists (University of Milan).

2016: Center for Global Development, London (Invited Speaker). School of Business and Management, King's College (Invited Speaker). Department of Economics, University of Birmingham (Invited Speaker). School of Business and Management, Queen Mary (Invited Speaker).

2015: Grantham Seminar Series, LSE. Queen Mary, School of Business and Management (Invited Speaker).

2014: CeDEP (SOAS), London (Invited Speaker). BIOECON Conference (Cambridge). Cesifo Venice Summer Institute "The political economy of energy subsidies". 5th World Congress of Environmental Economists (Istanbul). 2nd Conference of the Italian Association of Environmental and Resources Economists (University of Milan). Grantham Seminar Series, LSE.

2012: Grantham Seminar Series, LSE. EEM12, European University Institute. Meeting of the European Association of Environmental and Resource Economist, Prague. EEA-ESEM congress (declined).

2011: Institute for Advanced Studies Seminar Series, Lucca (Invited Speaker). Brown Bag Seminar, IGIER Bocconi. Meeting of the European Association of Environmental and Resource Economist, University of Tor Vergata, Rome. Spring Meeting of the Young Economists, University of Groningen. Department of Economics, City University of London. Department of Political Economy, Universitat de Barcelona (Invited Speaker). 4th Cesifo Political Economy Workshop, Dresden. EEA-ESEM congress (declined).

2010: FEEM Seminar Series. 21st Jerusalem Summer School in Economic Theory (school on Political Economy). Workshop of the European Development Network (EUDN), CERDI. Microlunch Workshop, University of Chicago.

2009: Political Economy in the Chicago Area (PICA) Meeting. Brown Bag Seminar, IGIER Bocconi.

2008: NBER Political Economy Meeting, Boston. 6th Workshop on Media Economics, University of Zurich.

Referee**Journals:**

The American Political Science Review, The Economic Journal, European Economic Review, Journal of Economic Behaviour and Organization, Journal of Environmental Economics and Management, Nature Energy, Resource and Energy Economics, Global Environmental Change, Climate Policy, Energy Economics, Environment and Development Economics, Journal of Environment and Development, International Environmental Agreements: Politics, Law and Economics, Political Analysis, Land Policy Use, World Development, Review of Development Economics, Fiscal Studies, Economic Modelling, Italian Economic Journal, IZA Journal of Labor Policy, Sustainable Development, Journal of Renewable Energy and the Environment.

Funding Bodies:

PSL Research University Paris Research Council

Committee Memberships

(Hiring panel) Department of Economics, Trinity College Dublin. Assistant Professor Position in Environmental Economics/Political Economy (2023).

Scientific Programme Committee of the 2020 Annual Congress of the European Economic Association (Area: Environmental Economics).

(Hiring panel) School of Economics and Finance, QMUL. Assistant Professor in Economics (January 2019).

Scientific Programme Committee of the 2019 Annual Congress of the European Economic Association (Area: Environmental Economics).

Invited Scientific Programme Committee of the 2017 Annual Workshop of the Royal Economic Society (invitation declined).

Scientific Programme Committee of the 2016 Annual Workshop of the Royal Economic Society.

Other Activities

2023: Organizer of the annual workshop on “Political Economy and Economic Development”, Special Theme “AI for Development”, hosted by the **Centre for Globalisation Research** and the School of Business and Management (Queen Mary). Organizer of the CGR Annual Globalisation Seminar by Prof. Joshua Blumenstock (Berkeley). Organiser of the CGR Public lecture on Inflation (jointly with SBM), by Prof. Granville, a leading expert on inflation, focussing on the causes and cures of the current inflation episode.

2022: Organizer of the public event on “Communicating the Climate Emergency: From Knowledge to Action”, hosted by the **Institute of Humanities and Social Sciences** and the **Centre for Globalisation Research** (Queen Mary).

2021: Organizer of the workshop on “Political Economy and Economic Development”, hosted by the **Centre for Globalisation Research** and the School of Business and Management (Queen Mary). Organizer of the CGR Annual Globalisation Seminar by Prof. Scott Barrett (Columbia).

2019: Organizer of the workshop on “Political Economy and Economic Development”, hosted by the **Centre for Globalisation Research** and the School of Business and Management (Queen Mary). Organizer of the CGR Annual Globalisation Seminar by Prof. Ekaterina Zhuravskaya (PSE).

2018: Organizer of the workshop on “Political Economy and Economic Development”, hosted by the **Centre for Globalisation Research** and the School of Business and Management (Queen Mary). Organizer of the CGR Annual Globalisation Seminar by Prof. Paul Collier. Organizer of the **CGR-SEF** Workshop on *Quantitative Analysis of Social and Economic Issues* joint with the School of Economics and Finance (QMUL). Organizer of the CGR Brown Bag Seminar Series.

2017: Organizer of the workshop on “Political Economy and Economic Policy”, hosted by the **Centre for Globalisation Research** and the School of Business and Management (Queen Mary). Organizer of the CGR Annual Globalisation Seminar by Prof. Alberto Alesina (Harvard). Organizer of the CGR Brown Bag Seminar Series.

	Dec. 2023: " Climate Game Changers " Podcast series (joint with Dr Tibisay Morgandi)
Engagement and Communication	Nov. 2022: Contribution to the Resource Pack for the 2021/22 Raleigh Lecture " <i>Globalisation – Opportunities and Threats</i> " (<i>The Company of Entrepreneurs</i>), with the paper " <i>Smoke and Mirrors - Carbon Leakage in Global Business</i> ", based on the paper " <i>Searching for Carbon Leaks in Multinational Companies</i> ".
	2020- Present. Queen Mary University. Module organiser: Phd Workshops on Causal Inference.
	Sep 2019- Present. Queen Mary University. Module organiser: Managerial Economics (PG). <i>Supervision of Msc students</i> . International Business program
	Sep 2017- Present. Queen Mary University. Module organiser: Economics for Business and Society (U). <i>Supervision of Msc students</i> . International Business program.
Teaching experience	Sep 2016- Aug 2017. Queen Mary University. <i>Teaching Assistant</i> : Economics for Business (U), Quantitative Research Methods (U). <i>Supervision of Msc students</i> . International Business program.
	2013-2014. London School of Economics. <i>Supervision of MSc students</i> . Environment and Development program.
	2006-2009. Bocconi University. <i>Teaching Assistant</i> : Development Economics (G), Political Economics (G), Microeconomics (U).
External Teaching Role	Sept 2023 – External Examiner (Economics), School of Public Policy, LSE.
	September 2016- July 2018. Post Graduate Certificate in Academic Practice
	May 2016. Institute for Fiscal Studies, Course "Panel Data Methods". Prof. J. Wooldridge.
	March 2016. Institute for Fiscal Studies, Course "Statistical Graphics". Prof. S. Jenkins.
Courses	Dec. 2013. Institute for Fiscal Studies, Course "Programme evaluation methods".
	June 2013. Institute for Fiscal Studies Masterclass, "Recent Advances in Program Evaluation". Prof. A. Abadie.
	July 2010. <i>21st Jerusalem Summer School in Economic Theory (Subject: Political Economy)</i> . Institute for Advanced Studies, Hebrew University of Jerusalem.
	QMUL HSS Student Bursary Scheme (2024).
	SBM seedcorn funding for the project "The Political Economy of Environmental Regulation: Evidence from the Mining Sector in India" joint with Stefania Lovo (2022-2023).
	SBM seedcorn funding for the project "The Political Economy of Toxic Waste" joint with Gaia Narciso (2018-2019).
Awards, scholarships and grants	Special Project Grant Scheme (Royal Economic Society): To organise the workshop on "Political Economy and Economic Policy" and the CGR Annual Globalisation Seminar. (November 2017).
	Co-author of the ESRC-winning grant chapter: "The Political Economy of Climate Finance" (2013-2018).
	PhD Scholarship at Bocconi University (2009-2010).
	PhD Grant funded by the Italian Ministry of Treasury (2005-2008).